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From 1528156631677367313-68c20bfd-73a8-47c9-8388-dee0498d4a55.mbox@xxx Mon Mar 07
03:15:31 2016
MIME-Version: 1.0
Received: by 10.28.211.78 with HTTP; Mon, 7 Mar 2016 07:15:31 -0800 (PST)
In-Reply-To: <01a49b518e9e4c66b48cab68adde889f0@MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens.com>
References: <01a49b518e9e4c66b48ca68adde889f0@MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens. com>
Date: Mon, 7 Mar 2016 07:15:31 -0800
Delivered-To: tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Message-ID: <CALPwntBMDhXvu23jZo8VdK9R48tqrMm9jsS_Js6tbP-vxTM2gaGQ@mail.gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Student Accident Renewal
From: Tim Madden <tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu>
To: Regina Chynoweth <regina_chynoweth@enumclaw.wednet.edu>
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary=001a114444e0803940052d76efbc

--001al114444e0803940052d76efbc
content-Type: text/plain; charset=UTF-8

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Ricks, Bruce <BRicks@myers-stevens.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 4, 2016 at 9:05 AM
Subject: Student Accident Renewal
To: wendy Rimmelspacher <wrimmelspacher@csd.kl2.org>, Vvickie Griner <
vgriner@garpal.net>, Verita Rowton <verrowton@curlew.wednet.edu>, Velma
Flores <vflores@qgsd.wednet.edu>, Tom Crouch <crouchtom@newport.wednet.edu>,
Tina Colvin <tinac@wilbur.wednet.edu>, Tina Rodriquez <trodriguez@nvsd.org>,
Tina Bustad <tbustad@lwsd.wednet.edu>, Theresa Carr <
Theresa.carr@valleysd.org>, Terri Vuletich <terriv@steptoe.kl2.wa.us>,
Terri Koller <tkoller@lax.wednet.edu>, Tamar Burns <burnst@chelanschools.org>,
Steve Holland <sholland@raymond.kl2.wa.us>, Stephanie Amaya <
stephy@northportschools.org>, Stacy Brown <brownst@woodlandschools.org>,
Sophia Loose <Looses@adna.schools.org>, Sheila Baker <
sbaker@monteschools.org>, Shawna Kneale <shawnak@csd300.org>, Sharon Throop
<sthroop@cheneysd.org>, Sharon Mix <smix@libertysd.us>, Sharon Mix <
smix@libertysd.org>, Sharon Ruchert <sruchert@psd.wednet.edu>, SCOTT
HAEBERLE <shaeberle@omaksd.wednet.edu>, Paula AKERLUND <
parkerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us>, Paula Akerlund <pakerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us>,
Paul Stone <pstone@sheltonschools.org>, Pat Soderquist <
psoderquist@chehalis.kl2.wa.us>, Mike Morris <mmorris@southbendschools.org>,
Mick Hoffman <vsd_safetyoffice@vansd.org>, Michael Presswood <
mpresswood@bethelsd.org>, Melody Gillette <melody.gillette@sno.wednet.edu>,
Margo Roberts <margo.roberts@csd400.org>, Mandi Stroaslee <mandis@gsdsd.org>,
Lori Coady <lcoady@hoquiam.net>, Lindsey Brown <lbrown@gonighthawks.net>,
Linda Murray <linda.murray@nmarion.kl2.or.us>, Linda Murray <
Tinda.murray@nmarion.kl2.org>, Leslie Oliver <lesoliver@davenport.wednet.edu>,
Leslie Gunnels <Tgunnels@rosalia.wednet.edu>, Landa Fuchs <
fuchs@skitsap.wedet.edu>, La Verna Rettowski <Trettowski@reardan.net>, Kim
Scott <kscott@kibesd.org>, Kelly Hylton <khylton@napa.kl2.wa.us>, Kelly
Carr <kcarr@colsd.org>, Kay Hill <khill@gsd404.org>, Kathy Countryman <
kcountryman@harrsd.kl2.wa.us>, Kathy Bridges <kbridges@centrailia.wednet.edu>,
Karen Holland <kholland@quinault.kl2.wa.us>, Karen Sande <
ksande@sequim.kl2.wa.us>, Karen Oliver <karen.oTliver@whitesalmonschools.org>,
Kaci Anderson <kanderson@wilsoncreek.org>, Julie winters <
jwinters@cascadesd.org>, Julie Michel <jmichel@inchelium.wednet.edu>, Julie
Castro <jcastro@peell.kl2.wa.us>, Joy vold <jvold@sprague.wednet.edu>,
Josette Tran <tran.j@mail.wsd.wednet.edu>, Jodi Brown <brownj@evsd.org>,
Ji11 Clintworth <jclintworth@columbia206.kl2.wa.us>, Jennifer wittig <
jwittig@mansfield.wednet.edu>, Jeff Loe <jeff.loe@sunnyside.wednet.edu>,
Jean Grubenhoff <jgrubenhoff@gsd200.org>, Janet Smith <
jsmith@lamont.wednet.edu>, Jane Rausch <jane.rausch@rsdmail.org>, Jane
Butler <butlerjane@evsd90.wednet.edu>, Jana Eaton <janae@daytonsd.org>,
Heather Long <hlong@entaitschools.org>, Floyed Smith <fsmh@mile.org>,
Farley walker <fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>, ERIN MCKINNEY <
erin.mckinney@oroville.wednet.edu>, Douglas Matson <brenda.way@wvsd.org>,
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Jane_Rausch--tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu_0
Donnha Morey <donna.morey@tumwater.kl2.wa.us>, Diane Latrowski <
dlatrowski@tekoa.wednet.edu>, Diana Brayman <dbrayman@cvsd.org>, Denise
Suess <denise.suess@bellinghamschools.org>, Del Dykstra <
scofficel@embargmail.com>, Debbie WELTTER <dwetter@republic.wednet.edu>,
Debbie welter <dwelter@republic.wednet.edu>, Debbie Riggan <
driggan@brewester.wednet.edu>, Debbie Kitterman <
dkitterman@tonasket.wednet.edu>, Debbie Blair <dblair@methow.org>, David
Fortin <dave.fortin@zillahschools.org>, David Andra <dandra@royal.wednet.edu>,
Darla Nolan <dnolan@touchet.kl2.wa.us>, Dana Crider <dcrider@sje.wednet.edu>,
Dan Read <readd@scsd.kl2.wa.us>, Dan Mc Donald <dmcdonald@slschools.org>,
Cory Milbrandt <cmilbrandt@waterville.wednet.edu>, Connie Reed <
creed@creston.wednet.edu>, Colleen Cowan <ccowan@finelysd.org>, Claudia
Guilford <guilfordc@easton.wednet.edu>, Cindy Fullmer <
cfullmer@chewelah.kl2.us>, Cindy K Sital <csital@nfsd.org>, Cheryl Mc
Cracken <cmccracken@prescott.kl2.wa.us>, Cheryl Portier <
cherylpo@cksd.wednet.edu>, Cana Scott <Carla.Scott@mead354.org>, Brian
wallace <brian.wallace@washougal.kl2.wa.us>, Brett Blechschmidt <
brett.blechschmidt@lacenterschools.org>, Bella Edson <
bedson@warden.wednet.edu>, Barb Kujava <kujava.barbara@battlegroundps.org>,
Anne Guard <anne.guard@camas.wednet.edu>, Angie Hines <
angie.hines@prosserschools.org>, Angela watts <wattsa@wvsd208.org>, Becky
Dunn <bdunn@waitsburgsd.org>, Debby Sharp <dsharp@bridgeport.wednet.edu>,
Eric Sivertson <esivertson@manson.org>, Patty Cottrill <pcottrill@garpal.net>,
Shelia witters <switters@aasd.webnet.edu>, Porscha Lachapelle <
plachapelle@gfalls.wednet.edu>, Cathy Bettinzoli <cbettinzoli@fife.kl2.wa.us>,
Linda Hermes or Diana Seeley <dseeley@fwps.org>, Kim walker <
kwalker2@everettsd.org>, Tim Madden <tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu>, Clint
Goodison <GoodisonC@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Monica Rutledge <
monica_rutledge@eatonville.wednet.edu>, valerie Smith <vsmith@dsd.k1l2.wa.us>,
Kathy Silva <kathys@crescent.wednet.edu>, Denise Mehal <
dmehal@coupeville.kl2.wa.us>, Beverley collart <bcollart@conway.kl2.wa.us>,
Danna Rogers <drogers@concrete.kl2.wa.us>, Rebecca Montgomery <
montgomeryr@cersd.org>, Patricia Ross <pross@carbonado.kl2.wa.us>, Kathy
Shingleton <Kathys@cfsd.wednet.edu>, Joe Stewart <jstewart@be.wednet.edu>,
Jan HamiTlton <Jhamilton@bisd303.org>, Michael Newman <
mnewman@auburn.wednet.edu>, Cheri Hansen <chansen@asd.webbnet.edu>, Bonnie
Haley <bhaley@asd103.org>, David Herrington <dherrington@asd5.org>,
Elizabeth Snodgrass <esnodgrass@whiteriver.wednet.edu>, Donna Donnelly <
ddonnelly@vashonsd.org>, Paula Porter <pporter@upsd.wednet.edu>, Debbie
Hall <halld@tukwila.wednet.edu>, Cindy Darcy <cdarcy@tahomasd.us>, Felipe
Mendez <fmendez@tacoma.kl2.wa.us>, "cheryl_collins@sumnersd.org" <
cheryl.collins@sumnersd.org>, Linda Stang <lstang@stanwood.wednet.edu>,
Jason Conley <jasonc@spokaneschools.org>, Cindy Pugh <
cpugh@skykomish.wednet.edu>, Diana Mikesell <
di.mikesell@shorelineschools.org>, Amy weppler <aweppler@swsd.kl2.wa.us>,
Richard Staudt <restaudt@seattleschools.org>, Regan Doyle <
doyler@riverview.wednet.edu>, Diana Reaume <diana.reaume@quschools.org>,
"Dr. Gary Stebbins" <gstebbins@qlsd.wednet.edu>, Phillip Anderson <
anderspj@puyallup.kl2.wa.us>, Mary Colton <mcolton@ptsd50.org>, Kelly
Pearson <kpearson@portangelesschools.org>, Daniel Gregory <ellisk@psd401l.net>,
Howard Roberts <hroberts@psdl.org>, GINA BULLIS <gbullia@othello.wednet.edu>,
MICHELLE CURRY <currym@orting.wednet.edu>, CATHY FERRAN <
cferran@orcas.kl2.wa.us>, "DR. Lance Gibbon" <LGibbon@ohsd.net>, Christine
Cash <ccash@nsd.org>, Josie Urie <hr@nkschools.org>, Doreen Vermeulen <
doreen.vermeulen@nv.kkl2.wa.us>, Grace Arnold <garnold@mv.kl2.wa.us>, Ken
Root <kroot@mtbaker.wednet.edu>, CHRISTINE MANLEY <
christine.manTey@monron.kl2.or.us>, John Mannix <mannixj@monroe.wednet.edu>,
Karen Hubbort <karenhubbort@mercer.islandschools.org>, Karen Hubbort <
karen.hubboet@mmercer.islandschools.org>, Gregg Kuehn <
gregg_kuehn@msv1.kl2.wa.us>, Jody Morgan <morganj@lynden.wednet.edu>,
Christina Krantz <ckrantz@lopez.kl2.wa.us>, Janice Balzano Crotty <
Scrotty@lwsd.org>, Sandie Phipps <phippssl@mukilteo.wednet.edu>
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Enrollment Time
Is Just Around The Corner!!

we know it's hard to believe, but yes we are coming to that time of the
year.

Enrollment Time!

In the next coming month you will be receiving our weekly emails
highlighting coverage available to students and staff

As well the emails will contain very important information pertaining to
the coming renewal application for your school district.

we hope to make the_renewal process as simple as possible for each ]
district, and to help us ensure that your district receives the email with
the electronic application in a timely fashion.

The most important thing is that we have the correct contact person down
for your district!

So if you are receiving this email, you are Tisted as the contact person
for this year's renewal; so if you are no longer the contact person that
will be handling the renewal for the Student Accident Coverage or if you
would Tike to have the contact person changed.

Please send us the information Tisted below:
District's Name

New Contact Person's Name & Title

New Contact's Email Address

New Contact's Phone Number (if different)

Please email the update to
Denise at BRicks@myers-stevens.com
Alison Toohey at atoohey@myers-stevens.com

This will help ensure that your district receives their renewal application
on time!

--001a114444e0803940052d76efbc
Content-Type: text/html; charset=UTF-8
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

<d1v dir=3D"1tr"><br><div class=3D"gmail_quote">---------- Forwarded messag=
—————————— <br>From: <b class=3D"gmail_sendername">Ricks, Bruce</b> <span
d1r 3D"1tr">&lt;<a href=3D"mailto:BRicks@myers-stevens.com">BRicks@myers-st=
evens. com</a>&gt </span><br>Date: Fri, Mar 4, 2016 at 9:05 AM<br>Subject: S=
tudent Accident Renewal<br>To: wendy Rimme1spacher &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:wr=
immelspacher@csd.kl2.org">wrimmelspacher@csd.kl2.org</a>&gt;, Vickie Griner=
&1t;<a href=3D"mailto:vgriner@garpal.net">vgriner@garpal.net</a>&gt;, Veri=
ta Rowton &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:verrowton@curlew.wednet.edu">verrowton@curl=
ew.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, velma Flores &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:vflores@qsd.wedne=
t.edu">vflores@qsd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Tom Crouch &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:cro=
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uchtom@newport.wednet.edu">crouchtom@newport.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Tina Colvi=
n &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:tinac@wilbur.wednet.edu">tinac@wilbur.wednet.edu</a=
>&gt;, Tina Rodriquez &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:trodriguez@nvsd.org">trodriguez=
@nvsd.org</a>&gt;, Tina Bustad &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:tbustad@lwsd.wednet.ed=
u''>tbustad@lwsd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Theresa Carr &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:Ther=
esa.carr@valleysd.org">Theresa.carr@valleysd.org</a>&gt;, Terri Vuletich &l=
t;<a href=3D"mailto:terriv@steptoe.kl2.wa.us">terriv@steptoe.kl2.wa.us</a>&=
gt;, Terri Koller &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:tkoller@lax.wednet.edu">tkoller@lax=
.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Tamar Burns &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:burnst@chelanschools=
.org">burnst@chelanschools.org</a>&gt;, Steve Holland &lt;<a href=3D"mailt=
o:sholland@raymond.k1l2.wa.us">sholland@raymond.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Stephanie=

Amaya &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:stephy@northportschools.org">stephy@northports=
chools.org</a>&gt;, Stacy Brown &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:brownst@woodlandschoo=
1s.org">brownst@woodlandschools.org</a>&gt;, Sophia Loose &lt;<a href=3D"ma=
ilto:Looses@adna.schools.org">Looses@adna.schools.org</a>&gt;, Sheila Baker=

&1t;<a href=3D"mailto:sbaker@monteschools.org">sbaker@monteschools.org</a>=
&gt;, Shawna Kneale &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:shawnak@csd300.org">shawnak@csd30=
0.org</a>&gt;, Sharon Throop &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:sthroop@cheneysd.org">st=
hroop@cheneysd.org</a>&gt;, Sharon Mix &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:smix@libertysd=
.us">smix@libertysd.us</a>&gt;, Sharon Mix &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:smix@liber=
tysd.org">smix@libertysd.org</a>&gt;, Sharon Ruchert &lt;<a href=3D"mailto=
:sruchert@psd.wednet.edu">sruchert@psd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, SCOTT HAEBERLE &=
Tt;<a href=3D"mailto:shaeberle@omaksd.wednet.edu">shaeberle@omaksd.wednet.e=
du</a>&gt;, Paula AKERLUND &It;<a href=3D"mailto:parkerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.=
us'>parkerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Paula Akerlund &lt;<a href=3D"mai=
1to:pakerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us">pakerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Paul S=
tone &It;<a href=3D"mailto:pstone@sheltonschools.org">pstone@sheltonschools=
.org</a>&gt;, Pat Soderquist &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:psoderquist@chehalis.kl2=
.wa.us">psoderquist@chehalis.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Mike Morris &lt;<a href=3D"=
mailto:mmorris@southbendschools.org">mmorris@southbendschools.org</a>&gt;, =
Mick Hoffman &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:vsd_safetyoffice@vansd.org">vsd_safetyof=
fice@vansd.org</a>&gt;, Michael Presswood &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:mpresswood@=
bethelsd.org">mpresswood@bethelsd.org</a>&gt;, Melody Gillette &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:melody.gillette@sno.wednet.edu'">melody.gillette@sno.wednet.edu</=
a>&gt;, Margo Roberts &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:margo.roberts@csd400.org">margo=
.roberts@csd400.org</a>&gt;, Mandi Stroaslee &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:mandis@g=
sdsd.org'">mandis@gsdsd.org</a>&gt;, Lori Coady &lIt;<a href=3D"mailto:1coady=
@hoquiam.net">1coady@hoquiam.net</a>&gt;, Lindsey Brown &lt;<a href=3D"mail=
to: Thrown@gonighthawks.net">1brown@gonighthawks.net</a>&gt;, Linda Murray &=
Tt;<a href=3D"mailto:1inda.murray@marion.kl2.or.us">1linda.murray@nmarion.k=
12.or.us</a>&gt;, Linda Murray &l1t;<a href=3D"mailto:Tinda.murray@nmarion.=
kl2.org">1linda.murray@nmarion.kl2.org</a>&gt;, Leslie Oliver &lt;<a href=3D=
"mailto:lesoliver@davenport.wednet.edu">Tesoliver@davenport.wednet.edu</a>&=
gt;, Leslie Gunnels &It;<a href=3D"mailto:lgunnels@rosalia.wednet.edu">lgun=
nels@rosalia.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Landa Fuchs &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:fuchs@sk=
itsap.wedet.edu">fuchs@skitsap.wedet.edu</a>&gt;, La Verna Rettowski &1t;<a=

href=3D"mailto:Trettowski@reardan.net">Trettowski@reardan.net</a>&gt;, Kim=

Scott &It;<a href=3D"mailto:kscott@kibesd.org">kscott@kibesd.org</a>&gt;, =
Kelly Hylton &Tt;<a href=3D"mailto:khylton@napa.kl2.wa.us">khylton@napa.kl2=
.wa.us</a>&gt;, Kelly Carr &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:kcarr@colsd.org">kcarr@col=
sd.org</a>&gt;, Kay Hill &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:khil1@gsd404.org">khill@gsd=
404 .0org</a>&gt;, Kathy Countryman &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:kcountryman@harrsd.=
k12.wa.us'">kcountryman@harrsd.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Kathy Bridges &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:kbridges@centrailia.wednet.edu">kbridges@centrailia.wednet.edu</=
a>&gt;, Karen Holland &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:kholland@quinault.kl2.wa.us">kh=
olland@quinault.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Karen Sande &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:ksand=
e@sequim.kl2.wa.us">ksande@sequim.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Karen Oliver &lt;<a h=
ref=3D"mailto:karen.oliver@whitesalmonschools.org">karen.ol1iver@whitesalmon=
schools.org</a>&gt;, Kaci Anderson &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:kanderson@wilsoncr=
eek.org">kanderson@wilsoncreek.org</a>&gt;, Julie winters &lt;<a href=3D"ma=
ilto:jwinters@cascadesd.org">jwinters@cascadesd.org</a>&gt;, Julie Michel &=
Tt;<a href=3D"mailto:jmichel@inchelium.wednet.edu">jmichel@inchelium.wednet=
.edu</a>&gt;, Julie Castro &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jcastro@peell.kl2.wa.us">j=
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castro@peell.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Joy Vold &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jvold@spragu=
e.wednet.edu">jvold@sprague.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Josette Tran &1t;<a href=3D=
"mailto:tran.j@mail.wsd.wednet.edu">tran.j@mail.wsd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jod=
i Brown &I1t;<a href=3D"mailto:brownj@evsd.org">brownj@evsd.org</a>&gt;, Jil=
1 Clintworth &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:jclintworth@columbia206.kl2.wa.us">jclin=
tworth@columbia206.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Jennifer wittig &lt;<a href=3D"mailto=
:jwittig@mansfield.wednet.edu">jwittig@mansfield.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jeff L=
oe &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jeff.loe@sunnyside.wednet.edu'">jeff.loe@sunnyside.=
wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jean Grubenhoff &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jgrubenhoff@gsd20=
0.org">jgrubenhoff@gsd200.org</a>&gt;, Janet Smith &It;<a href=3D"mailto:js=
mith@lamont.wednet.edu">jsmith@lamont.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jane Rausch &l1t;<=
a href=3D"mailto:jane.rausch@rsdmail.org">jane.rausch@rsdmail.org</a>&qgt;, =
Jane Butler &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:butlerjane@evsd90.wednet.edu">butlerjane@=
evsd90.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jana Eaton &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:janae@daytonsd.=
org">janae@daytonsd.org</a>&gt;, Heather Long &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:hlong@e=
ntaitschools.org">hlong@entaitschools.org</a>&gt;, Floyed Smith &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:fsmh@mile.org">fsmh@mile.org</a>&gt;, Farley walker &lt;<a hre=
f=3D"mailto:fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu">fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, ERI=
N MCKINNEY &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:erin.mckinney@oroville.wednet.edu">erin.mc=
kinney@oroville.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Douglas Matson &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:b=
renda.way@wvsd.org">brenda.way@wvsd.org</a>&gt;, Donna Morey &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:donna.morey@tumwater.kl2.wa.us'">donna.morey@tumwater.kl2.wa.us</=
a>&gt;, Diane Latrowski &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dlatrowski@tekoa.wednet.edu">=
dlatrowski@tekoa.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Diana Brayman &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:d=
brayman@cvsd.org">dbrayman@cvsd.org</a>&gt;, Denise Suess &lt;<a href=3D"ma=
ilto:denise.suess@bellinghamschools.org">denise.suess@bellinghamschools.org=
</a>&gt;, Del Dykstra &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:scofficel@embarqgmail.com">scoff=
icel@embargmail.com</a>&gt;, Debbie WELTTER &It;<a href=3D"mailto:dwetter@r=
epublic.wednet.edu">dwetter@republic.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Debbie welter &lt;=
<a href=3D"mailto:dwelter@republic.wednet.edu">dwelter@republic.wednet.edu<=
/a>&gt;, Debbie Riggan &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:driggan@brewester.wednet.edu">=
driggan@brewester.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Debbie Kitterman &lt;<a href=3D"mailt=
o:dkitterman@tonasket.wednet.edu">dkitterman@tonasket.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, D=
ebbie Blair &lIt;<a href=3D"mailto:dblair@methow.org">dblair@methow.org</a>&=
gt;, David Fortin &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dave.fortin@zillahschools.org">dave=
.fortin@zillahschools.org</a>&gt;, David Andra &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dandra=
@royal.wednet.edu">dandra@royal .wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Darla Nolan &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:dnolan@touchet.kl2.wa.us">dnolan@touchet.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Dana=

Crider &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dcrider@sje.wednet.edu">dcrider@sje.wednet.ed=
u</a>&gt;, Dan Read &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:readd@scsd.kl2.wa.us">readd@scsd.=
k1l2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Dan Mc Donald &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dmcdonald@slschools=
.org">dmcdonald@sTschools.org</a>&gt;, Cory Milbrandt &lt;<a href=3D"mailto=
:cmilbrandt@waterville.wednet.edu">cmilbrandt@waterville.wednet.edu</a>&gt;=
, connie Reed &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:creed@creston.wednet.edu">creed@creston=
.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Colleen Cowan &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:ccowan@finelysd.or=
g">ccowan@finelysd.org</a>&gt;, Claudia Guilford &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:guil=
fordc@easton.wednet.edu'">guilfordc@easton.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Cindy Fullmer=
&1t;<a href=3D"mailto:cfullmer@chewelah.kl2.us">cfullmer@chewelah.kl2.us</=
a>&gt;, Cindy K Sital &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:csital@nfsd.org">csital@nfsd.o=
rg</a>&gt;, Cheryl Mc Cracken &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:cmccracken@prescott.kl2=
.wa.us">cmccracken@prescott.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Cheryl Portier &lIt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:cherylpo@cksd.wednet.edu">cherylpo@cksd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Cana=

Scott &It;<a href=3D"mailto:Carla.Scott@mead354.org">Carla.Scott@mead354.0=
rg</a>&gt;, Brian wallace &It;<a href=3D"mailto:brian.wallace@washougal.kl=
2.wa.us">brian.wallace@washougal.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Brett Blechschmidt &lt;=
<a href=3D"mailto:brett.blechschmidt@lacenterschools.org">brett.blechschmid=
t@lacenterschools.org</a>&gt;, Bella Edson &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:bedson@wa=
rden.wednet.edu">bedson@warden.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Barb Kujava &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:kujava.barbara@battlegroundps.org">kujava.barbara@battlegroundps=
.org</a>&gt;, Anne Guard &It;<a href=3D"mailto:anne.guard@camas.wednet.edu"=
>anne.guard@camas.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Angie Hines &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:an=
gie.hines@prosserschools.org">angie.hines@prosserschools.org</a>&gt;, Angel=
a Watts &It;<a href=3D"mailto:wattsa@wvsd208.org">wattsaGwvsd208.org</a>&g=
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t;, Becky Dunn &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:bdunn@waitsburgsd.org">bdunn@waitsburg=
sd.org</a>&gt;, Debby Sharp &I1t;<a href=3D"mailto:dsharp@bridgeport.wednet.=
edu">dsharp@bridgeport.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Eric Sivertson &lt;<a href=3D"ma=
ilto:esivertson@manson.org">esivertson@manson.org</a>&gt;, Patty Cottrill &=
1t;<a href=3D"mailto:pcottrill@garpal.net">pcottrill@garpal.net</a>&gt;, Sh=
elia Witters &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:switters@aasd.webnet.edu">switters@aasd.=
webnet.edu</a>&gt;, Porscha Lachapelle &l1t;<a href=3D"mailto:plachapelle@gf=
alls.wednet.edu">plachapelle@gfalls.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Cathy Bettinzoli &=
1t;<a href=3D"mailto:cbettinzoli@fife.kl2.wa.us">cbettinzoli@fife.kl2.wa.us=
</a>&gt;, Linda Hermes or Diana Seeley &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:dseeley@fwps.o=
rg">dseeley@fwps.org</a>&gt;, Kim Wwalker &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:kwalker2@ev=
erettsd.org">kwalker2@everettsd.org</a>&gt;, Tim Madden &lt;<a href=3D"mai=
Tto:tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu">tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu</a>&gt;,=
Clint Goodison &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:GoodisonC@edmonds.wednet.edu">Goodiso=
nC@edmonds.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Monica Rutledge &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:monica=
_rutledge@eatonville.wednet.edu">monica_rutledge@eatonville.wednet.edu</a>&=
gt;, valerie sSmith &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:vsmith@dsd.kl2.wa.us">vsmith@dsd.=
k12.wa.us</a>&gt;, Kathy Silva &It;<a href=3D"mailto:kathys@crescent.wednet=
.edu">kathys@crescent.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Denise Mehal &lt;<a href=3D"mailt=
o:dmehal@coupeville.kl2.wa.us">dmehal@coupeville.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Beverle
y Collart &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:bcollart@conway.kl2.wa.us">bcollart@conway.
k12.wa.us</a>&gt;, Danna Rogers &It;<a href=3D"mailto:drogers@concrete.kl2.
wa.us">drogers@concrete.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Rebecca Montgomery &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:montgomeryr@cersd.org'">montgomeryr@cersd.org</a>&gt;, Patricia R=
oss &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:pross@carbonado.kl2.wa.us">pross@carbonado.kl2.wa=
.us</a>&gt;, Kathy Shingleton &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:Kathys@cfsd.wednet.edu"=
>Kathys@cfsd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Joe Stewart &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jstewart=
@be.wednet.edu">jstewart@be.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Jan Hamilton &lt;<a href=3D=
"mailto:Jhamilton@bisd303.org">Jhamilton@bisd303.org</a>&gt;, Michael Newma=
n &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:mnewman@auburn.wednet.edu">mnewman@auburn.wednet.ed=
u</a>&gt;, Cheri Hansen &l1t;<a href=3D"mailto:chansen@asd.webbnet.edu">chan=
sen@asd.webbnet.edu</a>&gt;, Bonnie Haley &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:bhaley@asdl=
03.org">bhaley@asdl03.org</a>&gt;, David Herrington &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:d=
herrington@asd5.org">dherrington@asd5.org</a>&gt;, Elizabeth Snodgrass &lt=
;<a href=3D"mailto:esnodgrass@whiteriver.wednet.edu">esnodgrass@whiteriver.=
wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Donna Donnelly &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:ddonnelly@vashonsd=
.org">ddonnelly@vashonsd.org</a>&gt;, Paula Porter &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:p=
porter@upsd.wednet.edu">pporter@upsd.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Debbie Hall &lIt;<=
a href=3D"mailto:halld@tukwila.wednet.edu">halld@tukwila.wednet.edu</a>&gt;=
, Cindy Darcy &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:cdarcy@tahomasd.us">cdarcy@tahomasd.us<=
/a>&gt;, Felipe Mendez &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:fmendez@tacoma.kl2.wa.us">fmen=
dez@tacoma.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, &quot;<a href=3D"mailto:cheryl_collins@sumner
sd.org">cheryl_collins@sumnersd.org</a>&quot; &It;<a href=3D"mailto:cheryl.
collins@sumnersd.org">cheryl.collins@sumnersd.org</a>&gt;, Linda Stang &It;
<a href=3D"mailto:1stang@stanwood.wednet.edu">1stang@stanwood.wednet.edu</a
>&gt;, Jason Conley &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:jasonc@spokaneschools.org">jason=
c@spokaneschools.org</a>&gt;, Cindy Pugh &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:cpugh@skykom=
ish.wednet.edu">cpugh@skykomish.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Diana Mikesell &lt;<a h=
ref=3D"mailto:di.mikesell@shorelineschools.org">di.mikesell@shorelineschool=
s.org</a>&gt;, Amy weppler &It;<a href=3D"mailto:aweppler@swsd.kl2.wa.us">a=
weppler@swsd.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Richard Staudt &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:restau=
dt@seattleschools.org">restaudt@seattleschools.org</a>&gt;, Regan Doyle &lt=
;<a href=3D"mailto:doyler@riverview.wednet.edu">doyler@riverview.wednet.edu=
</a>&gt;, Diana Reaume &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:diana.reaume@quschools.org">di=
ana.reaume@quschools.org</a>&gt;, &quot Dr. Gary Stebbins&quot; &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:gstebbins@qlsd.wednet.edu’ >gstebb1ns@q1sd wednet. edu</a>&gt,, Ph=
illip Anderson &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:anderspj@puyallup.kl2.wa.us">anderspj=
@puyallup.kl2.wa. us</a>&gt,, Mary Colton &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:mcolton@ptsd=
50.0rg">mcolton@ptsd50.0rg</a>&gt;, Kelly Pearson &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:kpe=
arson@portangelesschools.org">kpearson@portangelesschools.org</a>&gt;, Dani=
el Gregory &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:ellisk@ysd401l.net">el11isk@psd401.net</a>&g=
t;, Howard Roberts &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:hroberts@psdl.org">hroberts@psdl.o=
rg</a>&gt;, GINA BULLIS &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:gbullia@othello.wednet.edu">g=
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bullia@othello.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, MICHELLE CURRY &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:cur=
rym@orting.wednet.edu">currym@rting.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, CATHY FERRAN &lt;<=
a href=3D"mailto:cferran@orcas.kl2.wa.us">cferran@orcas.kl2.wa.us</a>&qgt;, =
&quot;DR. Lance Gibbon&quot; &lIt;<a href=3D"mailto:LGibbon@ohsd.net">LGibb=
on@ohsd.net</a>&gt;, Christine Cash &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:ccash@nsd.org">cc=
ash@nsd.org</a>&gt;, Josie Urie &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:hr@nkschools.org">hr@=
nkschools.org</a>&gt;, Doreen Vermeulen &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:doreen.vermeu=
len@nv.kk1l2.wa.us">doreen.vermeulen@nv.kkl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Grace Arnold &lt=
;<a href=3D"mailto:garnold@mv.kl2.wa.us">garnold@mv.kl2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Ken =
Root &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:kroot@mtbaker.wednet.edu">kroot@mtbaker.wednet.e=
du</a>&gt;, CHRISTINE MANLEY &It;<a href=3D"mailto:christine.manley@monron.=
kl2.or.us">christine.manley@monron.kl2.or.us</a>&gt;, John Mannix &lt;<a h=
ref=3D"mailto:mannixj@monroe.wednet.edu">mannixj@monroe.wednet.edu</a>&gt;,=

Karen Hubbort &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:karenhubbort@mercer.islandschools.org"=
>karenhubbort@mercer.islandschools.org</a>&gt;, Karen Hubbort &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:karen.hubboet@mmercer.islandschools.org">karen.hubboet@mmercer.i=
sTlandschools.org</a>&gt;, Gregg Kuehn &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:gregg_kuehn@msv=
1.k12.wa.us">gregg_kuehn@msv1.kl1l2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Jody Morgan &1t;<a href=3D=
"mailto:morganj@lynden.wednet.edu">morganj@lynden.wednet.edu</a>&gt;, Chris=
tina Krantz &1t;<a href=3D"mailto:ckrantz@lopez.kl2.wa.us">ckrantz@lopez.kl=
2.wa.us</a>&gt;, Janice Balzano Crotty &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:Scrotty@lwsd.o=
rg">scrotty@lwsd.org</a>&gt;, Sandie Phipps &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:phippssl@=
mukiTlteo.wednet.edu">phippssi@ukilteo.wednet.edu</a>&gt;<br><br><br>Enroll=
ment Time<br>
=C2=A0Is Just Around The Corner!!<br>
<br>
<br>
<br>
we know it&#39;s hard to believe, but yes we are coming to that time of the=

year.<br>
<br>
=C2=A0EnrolIment Time!<br>
<br>
<br>
In the next coming month you will be receiving our weekly emails highlighti=
ng coverage available to students and staff.<br>
<br>
<br>
As well the emails will contain very important information pertaining to th=
ebcoming renewal application for your school district.<br>
<pr>
<br>
we hope to make the renewal process as simple as possible for each district=

, and to help us ensure that your district receives the email with the elec=
tronic application in a timely fashion.<br>
<br>
<br>
The most important thing is that we have the correct contact person down fo=
r your district!<br>
<br>
<br>
So if you are receiving this email, you are Tisted as the contact person fo=
r this year&#39;s renewal; so if you are no Tonger the contact person that =
will be handling the renewal for the Student Accident Coverage or if you wo=
uld Tike to have the contact person changed.<br>
<br>
<br>
=C2=A0 Please send us the information listed below:<br>
=C2=A0 =C2=A0District&#39;s Name<br>
New Contact Person&#39;s Name &amp; Title<br>
New Contact&#39;s Email Address<br>
New Contact&#39;s Phone Number (if different)<br>
<br>
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<pr>

Please email the update to<br>

Denise at <a href=3D"mailto:BRicks@myers-stevens.com'">BRicks@myers-stevens.=
com</a><br>

=C2=A0Alison Toohey at <a href=3D"mailto:atoohey@myers-stevens.com">atoohey=
@myers-stevens.com</a><br>

<br>

This will help ensure that your district receives their renewal application=
on time!<br>

<br>

<br>

</div><br></div>

--001a114444e0803940052d76efbc--

gr0861367§81213241392855—ee7b7ee6—7b55—4030—af94—0d1d9c22b70c.mbox@xxx Fri Mar 04
5:06: 1
Delivered-To: tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Received: by 10.28.113.153 with SMTP id d25csp123558wmi;
Fri, 4 Mar 2016 09:06:20 -0800 (PST)
X-Received: by 10.67.30.163 with SMTP id kf3mrl13579026pad.45.1457111180797;
Fri, 04 Mar 2016 09:06:20 -0800 (PST)
Return-Path: <bricks@myers-stevens.com>
Received: from asp.reflexion.net (outbound-mail-211-9.reflexion.net. [208.70.211.9])
by mx.google.com with ESMTPS 1id rs4si6880831pac.64.2016.03.04.09.06.20
for <tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu>
(version=TLS1_2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256 bits=128/128);
Fri, 04 Mar 2016 09:06:20 -0800 (PST)
Received-SPF: neutral (google.com: 208.70.211.9 1is neither permitted nor denied by
best guess record for domain of bricks@myers-stevens.com) client-ip=208.70.211.9;
Authentication-Results: mx.google.com;
spf=neutral (google.com: 208.70.211.9 1is neither permitted nor denied by best
guess record for domain of bricks@myers-stevens.com)
smtp.mailfrom=bricks@myers-stevens.com
Received: (gmail 12112 invoked from network); 4 mMar 2016 17:06:18 -0000
Received: from unknown (HELO rtc-sm-01l.app.dca.reflexion.local) (10.81.150.1)
by 0 (rfx-gmail) with SMTP; 4 Mar 2016 17:06:18 -0000
Received: by rtc-sm-01.app.dca.reflexion.local
(Reflexion email security v7.80.0) with SMTP;
Fri, 04 Mar 2016 12:06:23 -0500 (EST)
Received: (gmail 16847 qinvoked from network); 4 Mar 2016 17:06:22 -0000
Received: from unknown (HELO webmail.myers-stevens.com) (40.139.23.3)
by 0 (rfx-gmail) with (AES256-SHA encrypted) SMTP; 4 Mar 2016 17:06:22 -0000
Received: from MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens.com (192.168.1.20) by
MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens.com (192.168.1.20) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(TLS) 1id 15.0.847.32; Fri, 4 Mar 2016 09:06:04 -0800
Received: from MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens.com ([fe80::d88e:9844:9c8b:4b51]) by
MST-EXCH2013.myers-stevens.com ([fe80::d88e:9844:9c8b:4b51%12]) with mapi id
15.00.0847.040; Fri, 4 Mar 2016 09:05:58 -0800
From: "Ricks, Bruce" <BRicks@myers-stevens.com>
To: Wendy Rimmelspacher <wrimmelspacher@csd.kl2.org>, Vickie Griner
<vgriner@garpal.net>, Verita Rowton <verrowton@curlew.wednet.edu>, "velma
Flores" <vflores@qgsd.wednet.edu>, Tom Crouch <crouchtom@newport.wednet.edu>,
Tina Colvin <tinac@wilbur.wednet.edu>, Tina Rodriquez <trodriguez@nvsd.org>,
Tina Bustad <tbustad@lwsd.wednet.edu>, Theresa cCarr
<Theresa.carr@valleysd.org>, Terri Vuletich <terriv@steptoe.kl2.wa.us>,
"Terri Koller" <tkoller@lax.wednet.edu>, Tamar Burns
<burnst@chelanschools.org>, "Steve Holland" <sholland@raymond.kl2.wa.us>,
Stephanie Amaya <stephy@northportschools.org>, Stacy Brown
heil <brownst@woodlandschools.org>, Sophia Loose <Looses@adna.schools.org>,
Sheila
Baker <sbaker@monteschools.org>, Shawna Kneale <shawnak@csd300.org>, Sharon
Throop <sthroop@cheneysd.org>, Sharon Mix <smix@libertysd.us>, Sharon Mix
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<smix@libertysd.org>, "Sharon Ruchert" <sruchert@psd.wednet.edu>, "SCOTT

HAEBERLE" <shaeberle@omaksd.wednet.edu>, "Paula AKERLUND"

<parkerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us>, "Paula Akerlund"
<pakerlund@ocosta.kl2.wa.us>, "Paul Stone" <pstone@sheltonschools.org>,
"Pat Soderquist" <psoderquist@chehalis.kl2.wa.us>, Mike Morris
<mmorris@southbendschools.org>, Mick Hoffman <vsd_safetyoffice@vansd.org>,
Michael Presswood <mpresswood@bethelsd.org>, Melody Gillette
<melody.gillette@sno.wednet.edu>, Margo Roberts <margo.roberts@csd400.org>,
Mandi Stroaslee <mandis@gsdsd.org>, Lori Coady <lcoady@hoquiam.net>,
"Lindsey Brown" <lbrown@gonighthawks.net>, Linda Murray
<linda.murray@marion.kl2.or.us>, "Linda Murray"
<linda.murray@nmarion.kl2.org>, Leslie Oliver
<lesoliver@davenport.wednet.edu>, LesTlie Gunnels
<lgunnels@rosalia.wednet.edu>, Landa Fuchs <fuchs@skitsap.wedet.edu>, "La

Verna Rettowski" <Trettowski@reardan.net>, Kim Scott <kscott@kibesd.org>,

Hill"

Kelly Hylton <khylton@napa.kl2.wa.us>, Kelly Carr <kcarr@colsd.org>, "Kay
<khil1@gsd404.0org>, Kathy Countryman <kcountryman@harrsd.kl2.wa.us>,

Kathy Bridges <kbridges@centrailia.wednet.edu>, Karen Holland
<kholTand@quinault.kl2.wa.us>, "Karen Sande" <ksande@sequim.kl2.wa.us>,
"Karen Oliver" <karen.oliver@whitesalmonschools.org>, Kaci Anderson
<kanderson@wilsoncreek.org>, Julie winters <jwinters@cascadesd.org>, "Julie

Michel" <jmichel@inchelium.wednet.edu>, Julie Castro

<jcastro@peell.kl2.wa.us>, Joy Vold <jvold@sprague.wednet.edu>, Josette Tran
<tran.j@mail.wsd.wednet.edu>, Jodi Brown <brownj@evsd.org>, Jill Clintworth
<jcTlintworth@columbia206.kl2.wa.us>, Jennifer Wittig
<jwittig@mansfield.wednet.edu>, Jeff Loe <jeff.loe@sunnyside.wednet.edu>,
Jean Grubenhoff <jgrubenhoff@gsd200.org>, Janet Smith
<jsmith@lamont.wednet.edu>, Jane Rausch <jane.rausch@rsdmail.org>, "Jane

Butler" <butlerjane@evsd90.wednet.edu>, Jana Eaton <janae@daytonsd.org>,

Heather Long <hlong@entaitschools.org>, Floyed Smith <fsmh@9mile.org>,
"Farley walker" <fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>, ERIN MCKINNEY
<erin.mckinney@oroville.wednet.edu>, "Douglas Matson"

<brenda.way@wvsd.org>,

suess"

"Donna Morey" <donna.morey@tumwater.kl2.wa.us>, Diane Latrowski
<dlatrowski@tekoa.wednet.edu>, "Diana Brayman" <dbrayman@cvsd.org>, "Denise
<denise.suess@bellinghamschools.org>, Del Dykstra
<scofficel@embargmail.com>, Debbie WELTTER <dwetter@republic.wednet.edu>,
Debbie welter <dwelter@republic.wednet.edu>, Debbie Riggan
<driggan@brewester.wednet.edu>, Debbie Kitterman
<dkitterman@tonasket.wednet.edu>, Debbie Blair <dblair@methow.org>, "David

Fortin" <dave.fortin@zillahschools.org>, David Andra

<dandra@royal.wednet.edu>, Darla Nolan <dnolan@touchet.kl2.wa.us>, "Dana

Crider" <dcrider@sje.wednet.edu>, Dan Read <readd@scsd.kl2.wa.us>, "Dan Mc
Donald" <dmcdonald@slschools.org>, Cory Milbrandt

<cmilbrandt@waterville.wednet.edu>, Connie Reed <creed@creston.wednet.edu>,
Colleen Cowan <ccowan@finelysd.org>, Claudia Guilford
<guilfordc@easton.wednet.edu>, Cindy Fullmer <cfullmer@chewelah.kl2.us>,
"Cindy K Sital" <csital@nfsd.org>, Cheryl Mc Cracken
<cmccracken@prescott.kl2.wa.us>, "Cheryl Portier"
<cherylpo@cksd.wednet.edu>, Cana Scott <Carla.Scott@mead354.org>, "Brian

wallace" <brian.wallace@washougal.kl2.wa.us>, Brett Blechschmidt

<brett.blechschmidt@lacenterschools.org>, "Bella Edson"
<bedson@warden.wednet.edu>, Barb Kujava <kujava.barbara@battlegroundps.org>,
Anne Guard <anne.guard@camas.wednet.edu>, "Angie Hines"

<angie.hines@prosserschools.org>, "Angela watts" <wattsa@wvsd208.org>,

Becky Dunn" <bdunn@waitsburgsd.org>, Debby Sharp

<dsharp@bridgeport.wednet.edu>, Eric Sivertson <esivertson@manson.org>,
"Patty Cottrill" <pcottrill@garpal.net>, Shelia witters
<switters@aasd.webnet.edu>, Porscha Lachapelle
<plachapelle@gfalls.wednet.edu>, "Cathy Bettinzoli"
<cbettinzoli@fife.kl2.wa.us>, Linda Hermes or Diana Seeley
<dseeley@fwps.org>, "Kim walker" <kwalker2@everettsd.org>, "Tim Madden"
<tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu>, Clint Goodison
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<Good1isonC@edmonds .wednet.edu>, Monica Rutledge
<monica_rutledge@eatonville.wednet.edu>, "valerie Smith"
<vsmith@dsd.kl2.wa.us>, Kathy Silva <kathys@crescent.wednet.edu>, "Denise

Mehal" <dmehal@coupeville.kl2.wa.us>, Beverley Collart
<bcollart@conway.kl2.wa.us>, Danna Rogers <drogers@concrete.kl2.wa.us>,
Rebecca Montgomery <montgomeryr@cersd.org>, Patricia Ross
<pross@carbonado.kl2.wa.us>, Kathy Shingleton <Kathys@cfsd.wednet.edu>, "3Joe
Stewart" <jstewart@be.wednet.edu>, Jan Hamilton <Jhamilton@bisd303.org>,
Michael Newman <mnewman@auburn.wednet.edu>, Cheri Hansen
<chansen@asd.webbnet.edu>, Bonnie Haley <bhaley@asdl103.org>, David
Herrington
<dherrington@asd5.org>, "Elizabeth Snodgrass"
<esnodgrass@whiteriver.wednet.edu>, Donna Donnelly <ddonnelly@vashonsd.org>,
"Paula Porter" <pporter@upsd.wednet.edu>, "Debbie Hall"
<halld@tukwila.wednet.edu>, Cindy Darcy <cdarcy@tahomasd.us>, Felipe Mendez
<fmendez@tacoma.kl2.wa.us>, "cheryl_collins@sumnersd.org"
<cheryl.collins@sumnersd.org>, Linda Stang <lstang@stanwood.wednet.edu>,
"Jason Conley" <jasonc@spokaneschools.org>, Cindy Pugh
<cpugh@skykomish.wednet.edu>, Diana Mikesell
<di.mikesell@shorelineschools.org>, Amy Weppler <aweppler@swsd.kl2.wa.us>,
Richard Staudt <restaudt@seattleschools.org>, Regan Doyle
<doyler@riverview.wednet.edu>, Diana Reaume <diana.reaume@quschools.org>,
"Dr. Gary Stebbins" <gstebbins@qlsd.wednet.edu>, "Phillip Anderson"
<anderspj@puyallup.kl2.wa.us>, Mary Colton <mcolton@ptsd50.org>, "Kelly
Pearson" <kpearson@portangelesschools.org>, Daniel Gregory
<el1isk@psd40l.net>, Howard Roberts <hroberts@psdl.org>, GINA BULLIS
<gbullia@othello.wednet.edu>, MICHELLE CURRY <currym@orting.wednet.edu>,
CATHY FERRAN <cferran@orcas.kl2.wa.us>, "DR. Lance Gibbon"
<LGibbon@ohsd.net>, Christine Cash <ccash@nsd.org>, Josie Urie
<hr@nkschools.org>, Doreen Vermeulen <doreen.vermeulen@nv.kkl2.wa.us>,
"Grace Arnold" <garnold@mv.kl2.wa.us>, Ken Root <kroot@mtbaker.wednet.edu>,
"CHRISTINE MANLEY" <christine.manley@monron.kl2.or.us>, "John Mannix"
<mannixj@monroe.wednet.edu>, Karen Hubbort
<karenhubbort@mercer.islandschools.org>, Karen Hubbort
<karen.hubboet@mmercer.islandschools.org>, Gregg Kuehn
<gregg_kuehn@msv1.kl2.wa.us>, Jody Morgan <morganj@lynden.wednet.edu>,
Christina Krantz <ckrantz@lopez.kl2.wa.us>, Janice Balzano Crotty
<Scrotty@lwsd.org>, Sandie Phipps <phippssl@mukilteo.wednet.edu>
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Enrollment Time
Is Just Around The Corner!!

we know it's hard to believe, but yes we are coming to that time of the yea=
r.

Enrollment Time!
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Jane_Rausch--tim_madden@enumclaw.wednet.edu_0
In the next coming month you will be receiving our weekly emails highlighti=
ng coverage available to students and staff.

As well the emails will contain very important information pertaining to th=
e coming renewal application for your school district.

we hope to make the renewal process as simple as possible for each district=
, and to help us ensure that your district receives the email with the elec=
tronic application in a timely fashion.

The most important thing is that we have the correct contact person down fo=
r your district!

So if you are receiving this email, you are Tisted as the contact person fo=
r this year's renewal; so if you are no longer the contact person that will
be handling the renewal for the Student Accident Coverage or if you would
Tike to have the contact person changed.

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
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